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Ms. Carole Washburn,
Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities and

Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S. W.
Olympia, Washington 98504

Attention: Diana Suites-Jones
RE: WAC 480-120-138(5) Request for 1-way Service
Dear Ms. Washburn:

The following agency has submitted the attached waiver request of WAC 4801-20-138 section
(5) in order to restrict pay phone service to outgoing only.

o Seattle Police Department (pay phones located at 710 Seneca Street, Seattle).
Very truly yours,
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Subject: [Fwd: Pay phones) o
Date: Tue, 14 Jan 2003 11:09:12 -070
From: Joy McBride <jamcbri@qwest.com>
Organization: U S WEST Communications, Inc
To: Roland Bautista <rbautis@qwest.com>
CC: Kelli Palazzo <kpalazz @qwest.com>

Will also forward a 2nd email from Officer Osborne. Will these do or do
you still need a letrer? J will send signed form back to you in just a
few.

thanks

joy
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Subject: Pay phones
Date: Thu, 09 Jan 2003 14:07:18 -0800
From: "Joseph Osborne" <joseph.osborne @Seattle.Gov>
To: <jamcbr @qwest.com>

Ms. McBride,

TI'am a Coramunity Police Team Officer for the Scattie Police Deparments East Precinet. [ was given your e-mail address by another officer as a point of contact
for having Qwest pay phanes restricled to out going calls only. If you arc the persom that 1 wonld covtact please let me know what the process is so that [ may
request restrictions on two pay phoncs. If you are not who I would contact conld you point me in the right direcdon.

Thunk You,

Joe Osbormne

Scanle Palice Department
1519 12 Ave

Scattle WA 98122
206-684-4373

Joy McBride <jamcbri @ qwest.conr>
Account Consuitant

Qwest / National Business Accounts

Public Access Solutions

1/14/03 10:59 AM
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Subject: [Fwd: Pay phones]
Date: Tue, 14 Jan 2003 11:09:37 -0700
From: Joy McBride <jamcbri @qwest.com>
Organization: U S WEST Communications, Inc

To: Roland Bantista <rbautis @ qwest.com>
CC: Kelli Palazzo <kpalazz @qwest.com>

2nd email.
thanks for your help
joy

Subject: Pay phones
Date: Thu, 09 Jan 2003 14:25:12 -0800

From: "Joseph Osborme" <joseph.osborne @ Scattle. Gov>
To: <jamcbri @qwest.com>

The two phones that are currently prablems are 206-382-8104 and 206-464-9653.... Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Joy McBride <jamcbri @qwest.corm>
Account Consultant

Qwest / National Business Accounts

Public Access Solutions

1/14/03 10:53 AM



